David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 2:29 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The 2nd Summer Update Mineral Auction is Open for Bids! * *

The Newest Mineral Auction is Open!

The Second Summer Mineral Auction is open for bids! Offered this time are
many beautiful new specimens from the show along with a selection of fine
showroom minerals, all offered at less than wholesale suggested reserves! Please
use these as a guide for your bidding. The best offers win on closing night!

Here's a look at some of what's offered in this auction....

Rare Dolomite on orange Quartz from Poplar Bluff, Missouri
Fine gem Spinels on Quartz from Tanzania
Aquamarine from Erongo Mountain
Superb Calcite with Hematite from Germany
Rhodochrosite from South Africa
Crystalline Gold on Quartz from California
Azurite crystal cluster with Malachite from Zacatecas
Blue Fluorite with golden Calcites from Illinois
Sapphire on Marble from Ali Abad, Pakistan
Large yellow Vesuvianite crystal with Grossular Garnet
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Witherite on yellow Fluorite from Illinois
Purple Fluorite on Stibnite crystals from China
Doubly terminated Pink Calcite crystal on matrix
Neptunite crystal cluster with Benitoite on Natrolite
Large Rosasite with Calcite and Hemimorphite
Exceptional Native Leaf Gold from the Oriental Mine!!!
Purple Fluorapatite from Germany
Large plate of gemmy golden Calcite with Okenite
Bi-colored Fluorite with Barite from Iran
Golden Calcite crystals in cluster from Belgium

and MUCH, much more! Something for every collection!!

The Summer Mineral Auction #2

* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information
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The First Summer Update Showroom 1s Now Online!

Two Dozen Fine Specimens Never Seen Before on the Website!!!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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